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March 1, 1955

Mr. Norman Woodruff
El Paso Natural Gas Co.
El Paso, Texas

Dear Mr. Woodruff:

Reference is made to your lott\er of February 24, 1955, regarding
your company's Bates Well No. 1, located in Section 10, Township 26 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

This is to advise that since the above mentioned well is located
within the Rhodes Storage Area it is exempt from the applicable provisions
of the Jalmat Gas Pool Rules, and will be removed from the gas proration
schedule effective March 1, 1955,

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
‘Secretary - Director
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ce: Mr. J. W. Baulch
Jal, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico



